



04/12/2016

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046
USA

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that Intel Corporation authorizes Fujitsu Corporation and its authorized agents to utilize Intel attestations for UNII security and Passive-Active Scanning Attestation for the Intel model 8260D2W, FCC ID: PD98260D2 to assist where applicable in demonstrating compliance for their host system(s).

This letter does not grant permission for Fujitsu or its authorized agents to make permissive changes to the Intel approval under FCC ID PD98260D2.

If you have any questions, please do not to hesitate to contact us at 803-216-2344.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven C. Hackett", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Steven C. Hackett
Product Regulations Engineer
Wireless Platforms R&D
TEL: 803-216-2344
CELL: 803-315-6704
steven.c.hackett@intel.com

Intel Mobile
Communications 100
Center Point Circle
Columbia, South C arolina
29210 USA